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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Shawna Rose [srose@nchinc.com)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ace Truck Repairs Services, LLC
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

This is in regards to Ace Truck Repair Services, LLC, Document # M09000002712, Date filed:
07/13/2009, FEI/EIN Number: 270330140. I would like to inform you that the mailing dddress
for this company has changed. The new address is: 3512 Vera Avenue, Orlando FL 32808. Please
change this in your records and on the state website,

~Thank youl

Shawna Rose

Senior Corporate Coach & Compliance Specialist
Nevada Corporate Headquarters, Inc.
800-508-1726 Ext. 3121

702-543-5342 Fax

srose@nchinc.com

www . nchinc.com

Do you have business credit? Do you need business credit? Ask me TODAY about our FREE
FUNDING ANALYSIS! The analysis is provided from an Underwriters point of view. We'll provide
you with valuable recommendations....FOR FREE.

A referral from you would mean the world to me.

While busiress is good and we are growing rapidly, I am never too busy o help fo serve your friends, family, neighbors
and business associates protect their asseils and maximize their earnings.

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, protected by
applicable legal privileges, or constifute non-public information. It is intended tfo be conveyed only to the designated
recipient(s}. IFf you are not an interded recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message
and then delete it form your system. Use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by unintendec
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax
advice confained in this communication (including any atfachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avaiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenve Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending te anather party any matters addressed herein,
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